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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This property is known locally as "Gott Property", and land records show
that the Gotts owned this parcel from before 1886 unt.1 1951, NCC 1/85
(November 13, 1886) indicates that the land was owned at that time by
Joseph J. Gott. That document mentions the "home farm" as adjoining that
of John Magruder and B. B. D. Bond. 35S1/456 indicates Joseph J. Gott
obtained land in 1868 as a result of an equity case involving James A,
Gott, George E., Wesley, Alice Joel T. et al. That land is at least in
the same neighborhood; the boundar; beginninz at the:

", ..public road to St., Leonards and in the center of the

road to the dwelling house and runaing Nortn 47° Vest 22
percues liortn 34%° West 24 perches, North 15;° KBast 21 perches
to a cherry tree near the barn...swamp..."

If this descrivtion refers to Parcel ;723 Tax lap, page 31, as it well
may, the mention of a barn and dwellin;, are intiresting. On that
property is a farmhouse with a Late Victorian arvearince and two single
bay log tobacco barns. The house has at this time, (December 4, 1976)
only been examined on the exterior, and it would a-pear not to bve a c.
1868 structure but later in the Nineteenth Century if not Early Twentieth
Century. The barns, however, appear nuch older,

Barn #2

This barn is the least altered on the two, ani because it may give
some insight into the original appearsnce of Barn 71 is, thercZore,
presernted first.

There is a central block measuring 20' x 24! (six rooms) which runs
Horth to South. There is an addition of egual size on the north end and a
smaller addition on the south end. The north addition is modern, the south
addition is early if not originzl to the plan.

The central block is consiructed of round logs, saddle-notched on the
ends laid one on the other tc a heizght of 14'. The logs are on the average
8" in dianmeter and laid with 4"-5" spaces inbetween. 7The top log is sguared
and serves as the plate. The end plates are notched and laid over the side
plates. Tne trusesass of the gzble-end roof are also made of rough round
timbers but are of a much smaller diameter than the side iogs. They are
attached to the sides by means of flat false plates attzched to the joist
¢nds. Joists are squc¢red, notched, and pegzed into the plates (joists and
truss timbers are not uniform with regard to being round or squared.)
Iliodern metal rooZing prevents seeing completely how the trusses are joined
to the nlates. Cut nails with ..zchine mede heads were observed in a toe-
nail position on the side of the iruss end.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Of the several types of tobacco barns waicn Jilliam Tatham observed
in Virginia in the Late 14§70s, log "tobacco houses" were noted as the most
common. Tatham's description and accomianying drawings describe such barns
os thut recorded at Willow Glen (CLVT-34). Those barns, however, consist
of three bays wiih the central passage veing open. Such barns are czlled
"double pen" tobacco houses.

The barns observed on the Gott farm are constructed like those described
by Tatham, however, they are '"single pen'" in plan. They share this feature
witn the barn (CL/T- ). The possibility of the sheds being

— original on both of these barns are further indicutions of uniqueness.
While these saeds could represent considerations for the storing of livestock
or farm ezuicment, they may also be mote directly part of tae tobacco
process veing intended to house prizes., Such an arrengement nas oeen
docunmented =t tne Tobacco /arehouse in Annapolis.

In Barly American Archnitecture (;age 167), H. Liorrison sites log
construction particularly round-log construction as "probably the first
temporary st.g;e of building (in Nortn Carolina)." Such construction is
generally thought to have preceded squared log structures. The
persistence of both even into the Twentieth Century in Calvert County makes
the. metnod of construction alone an inaccurate building tradition in the
Truest semse and those buildings wnich are a part of it should be comsidered
valuable documents of =merican architectural history regardless of the
centur; they were built.

Nail chronology indicztes that in the Gott barns, those-porsions in
winich nails were found (door frames and trusses) are post ‘around 1850.
Oral history holds that log barns were not built after 1909. (4 log dwelling
has been dated around 1909.) Except for the refercnce to a barn in the
1868 deed, no other duting information is available ot present. Based on
this inrormation, it is safe to say that these two barns velong at least
to the sccond half of tne Hineteenth Century, if not before. As saddle-
notched, round-log structurcs, tney are definitely part of an architectural
tradition older in #America than the United States itself.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Dwelling

The dwelling on the Goitt farm exhivits scme well recognized characteristics
of the Victorian Bra, Among these are the odd number of bays in its width
the central pediment or cross-gable and the full porch supcorted by turned
colums decorated with gingerbread scrollwork. Such scrollwork was the result
of a particular interest in organic or natural forms, which was prevelant
throughout the Viectorian Era. It is first seen in the "Picturesque" designs of
A. J. Davis and A. J. Downihg and was still viable in the 20th Century works
of L, Sullivan and Frank L. Viright. Houses such as this flourished in the
United Sgates between 1850 and the first decades of the 20th Century. 1In
Calvert County, the Victorian Era lasted well into the 1920's. ZEven though
this was-in many ways the "typiczl" Américan home for over seventy years
such houses are beginning to disappeur, and along with them goes a large part
of both our national and local experience.
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Three collar beams reinforced each truss, although the -ottom most collar
beam has been removed on all but two trusses. These were/dre lap-joined to the
rafters and fixed with <«.X nails,

The plan provides for only two doors, one on the north end and one on the
south. Both are centrally located and measure approximately 41" in width and 53'
in height. They are framed with planks, 3" in thickness and 8" in width. They
are joined to the log-ends with trunnels. The "architrave" log is notched to
accommodate this frame and machine cut nails are driven in at these points.
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It is interesting to note that in both barns, varticulizr.y on the east
wall of Barn 72, what civears to be log-eads (around 5" long, have been
chocked inbeteen the wall lozgs in tue center of the wall vresumaoply to
prevent sagzing.

Barn ;72 nas four centrally placed tree »noles winich have been notched and
rough pezs with sguare ends have beem drisen into the no:tches Zor the poles
to rest uvon.

Identical pegs have been employed to aii.ch she south shed to tae nain
wa_l., The 103' shed is constructed of tree~pole uprishts and roughly
squared plates and rafters. The rafters penetrate the south wall of the
main block at a point 7’ off the floor., These rafters penetrate ut
right angles o the wall logs, and fit between thex. The bottom of tae
rz"ter-end is notched to it over the vottom lo3, and & seg is driven into
the rafter top to caicn against the insile of the top log.
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AWR 1/98 October 11, 1943
P, and Roberta Ha lings

valter and Ida Buckmaster--G.
AAH 5/28 August 31, 1920
I A. Long--Buckmaster

#32-9 acres

.-JJ.I‘_' r
100 zcres smaller parcels #&
#3=10 seres

lus

GWD 5/317 Marc:
and BEmily--Leonard E, Liong
Long . "
Mary Loris

Long
Harrison g
Kate Lon;
George Long

John L.

35 2/642 January 6, 1873
James N, Duke--John G,

Long
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